QUEEN HD 2346 .C2 A36 1996 C.2

REFERENCE HANDBOOK ON

SMALL BUSINESS STATISTICS

Industry Canada Library - Queen

JAN - 6 1997

Industrie Canada Bibliothèque - Queen

Entrepreneurship and Small Business Office Industry Canada November 1996 QUEEN HD 2346 .C2 A36 1996 c.2

REFERENCE HANDBOOK ON

SMALL BUSINESS STATISTICS

Industry Canada Library - Queen

JAN - 6 1997

Industrie Canada Bibliothèque:- Queen

Entrepreneurship and Small Business Office Industry Canada November 1996

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Preen HD 2346 · C2 A36 1996 e.2

Number of Businesses by Province, 1984/94	1
Number of Businesses by Size, Canada and the Provinces 1994	2
Sectorial Distribution of Businesses by Size, 1994 Canada	3
Sectoral Distribution of Businesses by Province, 1994	4
Employment by Sector and Size of Business, 1994 Canada	5
Employment Share by Industry and Size of Business, 1994 Canada	6
Regional Distribution of Canadian Small Business, 1984/94	7
Business Start-ups and Exits, 1982/94	8
Employment by Sector and Province, 1994	9
Payroll by Sector and Province, 1994	10
Business Start-ups and Exits by Sector Canada, 1993/94	11
Change in Employment by Size of Business Canada, 1989/94	12
Change in Employment by Size of Business Canada, 1993/94	13
Number of Net New Jobs Created by Sector - Canada	14
Self-Employment, by Sex and Region, 1995	15
Self-Employment by Industry	16

Number of Businesses by Province, 1984 - 1994 All Sizes

	CANADA	NFLD	PEI	NS .	NB	QUE	ONT	MAN	SASK	ALTA	ВС	YUK	NWT
1984	774,594	15,258	5,787	25,397	22,186	193,286	262,516	33,002	41,951	90,239	108,458	1,079	1,651
1985	816,405	16,728	5,983	26,870	23,176	205,075	276,312	33,785	43,759	94,395	112,836	1,116	1,552
1986	846,049	17,752	6,332	28,503	24,194	213,669	.289,117	35,076	44,966	97,523	117,553	1,220	1,676
1987	880,147	18,332	6,708	29,806	25,152	222,671	302,266	35,737	44,987	99,876	122,654	1,332	1,668
1988	906,684	19,481	6,939	30,799	26,244	229,345	314,310	36,171	44,281	102,228	127,460	1,415	1,747
198 9	932,396	21,075	6,984	31,451	27,209	234,695	322,214	36,331	44,049	104,439	133,373	1,429	1,792
1990	934,631	21,578	7,238	31,608	26,900	233,174	322,119	36,111	43,081	105,843	137,106	1,442	1,911
1991	922,253	21,947	7,536	31,754	26,747	229,412	314,415	36,134	42,469	106,321	138,825	1,473	2,263
1992	920,729	22,365	7,368	31,862	26,853	227,306	309,948	35,716	41,853	106,983	142,266	1,541	2,475
1993	922,182	22,540	7,257	31,962	26,926	224,575	305,629	35,129	40,799	107,711	144,123	1,537	2,283
1994	931,518	22,274	7,732	32,678	27,852	227,680	308,733	36,135	40,899	111,771	149,323	1,547	5,154
Growth													
1984-94	16.8%	31.5%	25.2%	22.3%	20.3%	15.1%	15.0%	8.7%	-2.6%	19.3%	27.4%	30.3%	68.0%
A.A.G.R.													
1984-94	1.9%	3.9%	2.9%	2.6%	2.3%	1.7%	1.6%	0.9%	-0.3%	2.2%	3.2%	3.7%	12.1%

Note: Provinces do not sum to Canada total as some companies are counted in more than one province but only once in Canada. A.A.G.R.: Average Annual Growth Rate

4.3%

11.5%

15.3%

0.2%

0.5%

	1	lumber of	Businesse	s by En	nployme	ent Size	, 1994						
Canada, provinces and territories													
	Total	Self**	Total	Total Employment Size Group									
	Businesses	Employment	Employers	1-5	5-19	20-49	50-99	100-499	500+	by Province			
Canada	2,324,518	1,393,000	931,518	707,886	163,155	38,330	11,638	8,486	2,023	100.0%			
Newfoundland	44,274	22,000	22,274	17,854	2,614	619	281	458	448	2.3%			
Prince Edward Island	15,732	8,000	7,732	5,684	1,088	308	155	237	260	0.8%			
Nova Scotia	73,678	41,000	32,678	23,689	5,117	1,416	730	1,044	682	3.4%			
New Brunswick	56,852	29,000	27,852	20,488	4,436	1,151	481	732	564	2.9%			
Quebec	493,680	266,000	227,680	169,812	39,565	10,505	3,573	3,094	1,131	23.5%			
Ontario	826,733	518,000	308,733	225,655	57,176	14,891	5,184	4,509	1,318	31.7%			
Manitoba	100,135	64,000	36,135	24,495	6,629	2,130	843	1,298	740 ⁻	3.7%			

30,617

82,162

1,014

3,455

109,170

6,234

19,414

27,219

292

989

1,731

5,048

6,987

90

287

669

1,965

2,477

36

107

1,034

2,254

2,516

53

166

614

928

954

69

150

Note: Provinces do not sum to Canada total as some companies are counted in more than one province but only once in Canada.

87,000

167,000

191,000

2,700

4,000

40,899

111,771

149,323

1,547

5,154

127,899

278,771

340,323

4,247

9,154

Saskatchewan

British Columbia

Northwest Territories

Alberta

Yukon

^{*} Excludes the Public Sector

^{**}Unincorporated self-employed only; incorporated self-employment businesses are included as employers

Sectorial Distribution of Businesses* by Employment Size, 1994 Canada

·		All Size	es	<	50 Emplo	yees	<	<100 Employees			
INDUSTRY	Number	Payroll	Employment	Number	Payroll	Employment	Number	Payroll	Employment		
	Business	(\$M)	000's	Business	in %	in %	Business	in %	in %		
Agricultural and Related Services	55,255	2,592	98	99.8%	87.2%	87.2%	99.9%	100.0%	100.0%		
Fishing and Trapping	5,696	222	9	99.8%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	1 0 0.0%	100.0%		
Logging and Forestry	9,986	1,732	. 48	99.1%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%		
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	5,604	8,646	170	94.5%	14.7%	18.3%	97.1%	20.8%	25.5%		
Manufacturing Industries	54,962	67,133	1,860	90.9%	18.5%	23.0%	95.5%	27.0%	33.4%		
Construction Industries	108,392	16,554	470	99.2%	71.5%	76.8%	99.7%	80.9%	84.9%		
Transportation and Storage	34,301	14,275	404	97.6%	27.1%	33.5%	98.9%	33.7%	41.6%		
Communication and Other Utilities	4,862	15,814	391	94.3%	4.6%	6.4%	96.6%	6.4%	8.6%		
Wholesale Trade	56,396	20,998	. 640	96.8%	47.6%	50.1%	98.7%	58.6%	61.7%		
Retail Trade	142,373	27,013	1,513	98.1%	46.2%	45.3%	99.3%	56.1%	53.8%		
Finance and Insurance	25,940	23,308	612	97.4%	13.8%	14.2%	98.7%	17.8%	18.2%		
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	36,231	6,112	194	98.7%	57.9%	58.6%	99.3%	65.0%	65.7%		
Business Services	89,311	21,699	.674	98.2%	46.8%	44.2%	99.1%	56.4%	53.5%		
Educational Service	8,005	31,763	897	85.5%	3.1%	4.8%	89.1%	5.0%	7.2%		
Health and Social Services	67,890	30,234	1,159	96.2%	21.0%	25.5%	97.8%	27.1%	32.2%		
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	65,861	9,835	806	96.8%	50.6%	54.3%	98.9%	61.6%	65.8%		
Other Service Industries	144,349	13,844	670	99.0%	58.9%	58.2%	99.5%	67.6%	66.9%		
Unclassified	16,104	830	29	99.7%	60.7%	63.2%	99.9%	100.0%	100.0%		
Total - All Industries**	931,518	312,604	10,642	97.6%	27.0%	32.8%	98.8%	33.6%	40.3%		

^{*} Businesses with employees ** Excludes the Public Sector

Sectorial Distribution of Businesses*, 1994 Canada, provinces and territories

INDUSTRY	CANADA	. NFLD	PEI	NS	NB	QUE	ONT	MAN	SASK	ALTA	ВС	YUK	NWT
Agricultural and Related Services	55,255	428	981	1,443	1,252	11,158	12,443	4,228	10,615	7,900	5,155	14	169
Fishing and Trapping	5,696	353	849	1,628	1,570	350	190	59	16	20	711	3	34
Logging and Forestry	9,986	254	60	604	830	2,187	1,223	119	222	650	4,009	10	. 27
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	5,604	82	13	71	82	445	701	160	606	3,153	919	96	80
Manufacturing Industries	54,962	879	368	1,832	1,476	17,026	22,457	2,171	1,576	5,077	8,548	49	250
Construction Industries	108,392	2,525	785	4,018	3,404	24,726	35,114	3,475	3,241	12,625	20,363	205	606
Transportation and Storage	34,301	852	283	1,216	1,553	9,792	8,033	1,526	1,476	4,802	6,228	87	239
Communication and Other Utilities	4,862	136	50	246	173	1,433	1,633	169	174	574	705	25	43
Wholesale Trade	56,396	1,089	344	. 2,105	1,561	15,908	21,372	2,763	2,356	6,854	9,763	71	293
Retail Trade	142,373	3,554	958	4,984	4,294	41,408	46,420	4,942	5,318	13,857	19,400	192	689
Finance and Insurance	25,940	294	166	583	479	5,236	8,976	1,573	1,130	3,658	5,594	51	136
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	36,231	473	178	968	751	7,396	13,640	1,381	1,285	4,309	6,649	33	203
Business Services	89,311	1,050	336	2,180	1,585	20,690	32,802	2,581	2,139	14,051	15,439	163	433
Educational Services	8,005	195	124	336	271	1,808	2,370	473	431	1,071	1,338	27	101
Health and Social Services	67,890	1,696	411	2,270	1,822	15,518	23,686	2,511	2,201	7,988	10,705	107	338
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	65,861	1,376	514	2,018	1,846	18,587	21,436	2,494	2,571	6,473	9,813	178	462
Other Service Industries	144,349	6,762	1,229	5,856	4,640	30,965	49,612	4,951	4,976	16,524	21,552	221	951
Unclassified	16,104	276	83	320	263	3,047	6,625	559	566	2,185	2,432	15	100
Total - All Industries**	931,518	22,274	7,732	32,678	27,852	227,680	308,733	36,135	40,899	111,771	149,323	1,547	5,154

^{**} Excludes the Public Sector

Note: Provinces do not sum to Canada total as some companies are counted in more than one province but only once in Canada.

Employment by Sector and Size of Business, 1994 Canada

			Emplo	yment in T	housands		
				Employer	Size Group)	
INDUSTRY	Total	<5	5-19	20-49	50-99	100-499	500+
Agricultural and Related Services	97.9	48.9	26.7	26.7	9.8	Х	X
Fishing and Trapping	9.0	4.2	3.0	X	X.	X	Χ.
Logging and Forestry	48.0	10.5	14.1	Χ	X	Χ	3.9
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	170.0	7.1	. 11.1	12.9	31.1	43.0	100.4
Manufacturing Industries	1,859.9	56.7	157.4	213.3	194.6	435.3	802.5
Construction Industries	469.5	125.3	145.9	89.6	37.8	48.8	22.1
Transportation and Storage	404.4	35.3	48.2	52.0	32.6	66.0	170.3
Communication and Other Utilities	391.2	5.0	8.9	11.2	8.5	20.4	337.2
Wholesale Trade	639.5	60.8	134.4	125.3	74.3	127.4	117.3
Retail Trade	1,513.0	185.0	311.2	189.0	128.8	148.3	550.6
Finance and Insurance	611.8	22.8	31.0	32.8	24.5	55.5	445.0
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	193.6	36.2	47.5	29.7	13.7	34.0	32.4
Business Services	673.9	99.8	113.3	84.6	62.7	142.5	171.1
Educational Services	896.7	7.3	15.3	20.0	21.6	122.1	710.4
Health and Social Services	1,158.7	95.2	121.5	79.0	77.5	240.5	545.0
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	806.4	85.4	190.4	162.1	92.8	109.0	166.7
Other Service Industries	670.1	142.8	155.8	91.4	58.4	111.6	1 10.1
Unclassified	28.8	9.8	5.3	3.1	Х	Х	Χ
Total - All Industries*	10,642.4	1,044.4	1,556.3	1,235.5	849.9	1,675.4	4,280.9

^{*} Excludes the Public Sector

X = Confidential

Employment Share by Industry and Size of Business, 1994 Canada

			. E	Employer S	Size Group)	
INDUSTRY	TOTAL*	<5	5-19	20-49	50-99	100-499	500+
Agricultural and Related Services	98	49.9%	27.3%	27.3%	10.0%	Х	X
Fishing and Trapping	9	46.7%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	Х	X
Logging and Forestry	48	21.9%	29.4%	0.0%	0.0%	Х	8.1%
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	170	4.2%	6.5%	7.6%	18.3%	25.3%	59.1%
Manufacturing Industries	1,860	3.0%	8.5%	11.5%	10.5%	23.4%	43.1%
Construction Industries	470	26.7%	31.1%	19.1%	8.1%	10.4%	4.7%
Transportation and Storage	404	8.7%	11.9%	12.9%	8.1%	16.3%	42.1%
Communication and Other Utilities	391	1.3%	2.3%	2.9%	2.2%	5.2%	86.2%
Wholesale Trade	640	9.5%	21.0%	19.6%	11.6%	19.9%	18.3%
Retail Trade	1,513	12.2%	20.6%	12.5%	8.5%	9.8%	36.4%
Finance and Insurance	612	3.7%	5.1%	5.4%	4.0%	9.1%	72.7%
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	194	18.7%	24.5%	15.3%	7.1%	17.6%	16.7%
Business Services	674	14.8%	16.8%	12.6%	9.3%	21.1%	25.4%
Educational Services	897	0.8%	1.7%	2.2%	2.4%	13.6%	79.2%
Health and Social Services	1,159	8.2%	10.5%	6.8%	6.7%	20.8%	47.0%
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	806	10.6%	23.6%	20.1%	11.5%	13.5%	20.7%
Other Service Industries	670	21.3%	23.3%	13.6%	8.7%	16.7%	16.4%
Unclassified	29	34.0%	18.4%	10.8%	X	X	Χ
Total - All Industries**	10,642	9.8%	14.6%	11.6%	8.0%	15.7%	40.2%

^{*} In Thousands of Employees

^{**} Excludes the Public Sector

Regional Distribution of Canadian Small Businesses, 1984 and 1994

,	1984	1994
Newfoundland	1.9%	2.3%
Prince Edward Island	0.7%	0.8%
New Brunswick	3.2%	3.4%
Nova Scotia	2.8%	2.9%
Quebec	24.1%	23.5%
Ontario	32.8%	31.7%
Manitoba	4.1%	3.7%
Saskatchewan	5.2%	4.3%
Alberta	11.3%	11.5%
British Columbia	13.5%	15.3%
Yukon	0.1%	0.2%
Northwest Territories	0.2%	0.5%

Business Start-ups and Exits, 1982-1994

	Start-ups	Exits	Net
			Increase
1982-83	145,154	102,251	42,903
1983-84	138,547	117,371	21,176
1984-85	152,213	110,520	41,693
1985-86	152,472	122,828	29,644
1986-87	161,285	127,085	34,200
1987-88	161,931	135,394	26,537
1988-89	165,980	140,054	25,926
1989-90	162,347	154,680	7,667
1990-91	148,073	158,269	(10,196)
1991-92	140,711	139,429	1,282
1992-93	140,085	137,964	2,121
1993-94	147,079	136,069	11,010

^{*} All sizes of business - excludes public administration

Employment by Sector and Province, 1994 (000's)

	T												
INDUSTRY	CANADA	NFLD	PEI	NS	NB	QUE	ONT	MAN	SASK	ALTA	BC	YUK	NWT
Agricultural and Related Services	97.9	0.7	2.0	3.2	2.6	18.5	29.5	6.8	8.7	12.3	13.6	0.0	0.1
Fishing and Trapping	9.0	0.7	0.5	1.7	2.4	0.8	0.8	0.1	0.0	0.1	1.9	0.0	0.0
Logging and Forestry	48.0	1.1	0.2	2.1	5.2	10.9	4.2	0.4	0.8	2.6	19.8	0.1	0.2
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	170.0	3.2	0.0	4.9	4.1	19.9	27.9	3.7	9.2	82.6	16.9	0.5	2.0
Manufacturing Industries	1,859.9	14.1	4.9	40.6	34.8	495.0	847.5	62.1	29.5	123.6	200.5	0.2	1.2
Construction Industries	469.5	9.9	3.3	13.8	12.4	98.5	152.1	14.0	14.0	65.2	84.7	0.8	2.0
Transportation and Storage	404.4	4.5	1.6	9.8	8.9	104.7	154.0	24.9	14.5	47.0	64.8	0.5	2.0
Communication and Other Utilities	391.2	7.5	1.4	11.6	9.6	107.8	. 150.7	11.9	14.0	26.0	45.5	0.8	. 1.1
Wholesale Trade	639.5	6.9	2.3	14.9	11.9	149.9	233.7	46.7	23.7	72.2	85.7	0.5	1.0
Retail Trade	1,513.0	28.2	7.3	51.6	40.9	346.5	585.2	54.7	46.0	. 141.7	201.7	1.4	3.0
Finance and Insurance	611.8	4.5	1.3	12.5	7.6	117.7	322.9	18.9	17.0	42.4	64.2	0.3	0.6
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	193.6	2.1	0.7	5.0	3.2	38.2	74.7	9.8	6.1	21.4	31.9	0.1	1.1
Business Services	673.9	6.5	1.2	14.6	11.9	152.5	287.1	18.1	12.0	75.8	88.5	0.6	1.8
Educational Services	896.7	7.4	4.0	27.5	5.6	223.3	338.3	37.9	33.5	119.4	98.2	0.4	1.0
Health and Social Services	1,158.7	22.1	3.8	30.5	30.3	318.8	406.0	47.6	37.1	108.4	139.7	0.7	2.7
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	806.4	9.5	4.4	19.3	18.8	166.6	295.9	33.3	27.2	96.3	137.0	1.4	1.9
Other Service Industries	670.1	9.7	2.9	17.7	13.2	148.8	268.6	24.3	21.1	76.6	89.7	0.7	1.8
Unclassified	28.8	0.2	0.1	0.4	0.5	4.5	12.6	0.8	2.9	2.5	4.1	0.0	0.1
Total - All Industries*	10,642.4	174.1	50.6	341.2	272.6	2,756.9	4,474.0	451.2	356.1	1,210.3	1,539.3	13.8	34.1

^{*} Excludes the Public Sector

Note: A "0" cell indicates fewer than 100 employees

Payroll by Sector* and Province, 1994 (\$000,000)

INDUSTRY	CANADA	NFLD	PEI	NS	NB	QUE	ONT	MAN	SASK	ALTA	ВС	YUK	NWT
Agricultural and Related Services	2,592	16	40	72	60	435	880	146	197	343	402	1	3
Fishing and Trapping	222	15	11	39	55	19	23	2	0	2	54	0	- 1
Logging and Forestry	1,732	35	. 4	47	169	331	152	9	24	95	856	1	3
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	8,646	170	1	176	164	. 975	1,502	158	407	4,056	896	16	119
Manufacturing Industries	67,133	441	110	1,201	1,106	16,435	33,601	1,726	936	4,162	7,474	. 6	42
Construction Industries	16,554	423	81	396	369	3,210	5,982	433	403	2,163	3,037	31	.71
Transportation and Storage	14,275	124	46	297	265	3,695	5,628	913	475	1,772	2,637	16	74
Communication and Other Utilities	15,814	269	47	435	375	4,647	6,227	396	493	952	1,848.	34	53
Wholesale Trade	20,998	180	54	408	318	4,517	8,824	1,450	634	2,302	2,830	14	31
Retail Trade	27,013	409	102	785	633	5,959	10,636	850	743	2,452	3,897	30	64
Finance and Insurance	23,308	134	38	381	223	3,974	13,548	594	512	1,460	2,386	10	22
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	6,112	59	17	133	83	1,021	2,722	184	140	607	1,087	4	42
Business Services	21,699	208	27	- 338	259	4,604	9,741	453	315	2,483	2,914	16	64
Educational Services	31,763	251	125	872	178	7,619	13,060	1,206	1,017	3,894	3,503	12	27
Health and Social Services	30,234	536	84	685	.742	7,879	11,303	1,093	787	2,833	3,962	24	90
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	9,835	113 [.]	45	[:] 223	193	1,973	3,676	329	273	1,096	1,770	24	35
Other Service Industries	13,844	179	48	305	241	3,010	5,957	434	354	1,480	1,961	15	43
Unclassified	830	4	2	9	11	111	391	18	85	73	120	1	4
Total - All Industries**	352,683	4,724	1,139	8,874	7,192	78,962	145,395	11,685	9,130	35,744	47,517	474	1,278

^{*} Private sector businesses with employees ** Excludes the Public Sector

Business Start-ups and Exits by Sector Canada, 1993-94

INDUSTRY	Start-ups	Exits	Net
Agricultural and Related Services	7,561	8,710	(1,149)
Fishing and Trapping	765	928	(163)
Logging and Forestry	2,140	1,622	518
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	941	632	309
Manufacturing Industries	6,477	5,693	784
Construction Industries	17,201	17,014	187
Transportation and Storage	5,899	4,539	1,360
Communication and Other Utilities	772	657	115
Wholesale Trade	7,195	6,452	743
Retail Trade	20,145	20,141	. 4
Finance and Insurance	3,488	3,642	(154)
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	4,172	4,327	(155)
Business Services	15,277	11,298	3,979
Educational Services	1,150	739	411
Health and Social Services	6,582	4,659	1,923
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	12,681	11,020	1,661
Other Service Industries	24,090	24,712	(622)
Unclassified	10,015	9,166	849
,		. •	
Total - All Industries*	147,079	136,069	11,010

^{*} All sizes of businesses - excludes the Public Sector

Change in Employment by Size of Business Canada, 1989 - 1994

	<u> </u>	,	Em	ployment i	n Thousa	nde	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
			ize Group					
INDUSTRY	Total	<5	5-19	20-49	5 0 -99	100-499	5 00 +	
Agricultural and Related Services	-12.5	-3.2	-6.6	-1.2	0.0	Х	Х	
Fishing and Trapping	-0.6	1.2	-0.5	-0.3	Х	X	Х	
Logging and Forestry	2.8	4.6	-0.8	-0.6	0.0	X	Х	
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	-44.2	5.7	8.0	1.1	-1.0	-4.1	-4 6.8	
Manufacturing Industries	-354.8	48.2	4.0	-27.6	-16.8	-62.3	-300.2	
Construction Industries	-194.4	10.3	-70.9	-44.5	-23.1	-47.7	-18.4	
Transportation and Storage	-39.1	18.6	2.3	0.7	-0.5	-11.0	-49.1	
Communication and Other Utilities	64.4	3.9	1.3	0.1	0.3	0.7	58.3	
Wholesale Trade	-92.0	29.8	-17.3	-19.6	-14.4	-31.4	-39.1	
Retail Trade	-45.8	67.0	-41.8	-2.4	-9.6	-19.1	-39.9	
Finance and Insurance	-96.3	5.2	-9.1	-10.2	0.5	-11.2	-71.5	
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	-76.1	4.2	-18.8	-18.3	-8.9	-18.0	-16.4	
Business Services	-50.1	43.9	-17.8	-11.4	-9.9	-17.6	-37.4	
Educational Services	89.9	9.4	4.1	6.2	4.6	10.6	55.1	
Health and Social Services	93.5	53.8	16.3	14.6	8.9	21.5	-21.7	
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	37.1	68.2	2.7	-2 7.6	-11.7	-1 0 .6	16.0	
Other Service Industries	-6.0	37.5	-13.2	-1.5	0.1	0 .8	-2 9.7	
Unclassified	-58.6	-25.7	-18.7	-10.7	X	X	Х	
Total - All Industries*	- 847.0	386.0	-181.9	-150.6	-82.7	-194.8	-623.0	

^{*} Excludes the Public Sector

Change in Employment by Size of Business Canada, 1993 - 1994

	-9.9 -5.7 -4.6 -0.5 X X 0.1 -0.1 0.1 X X 0.1 3.8 1.2 0.0 X X 0.1 3.5 2.0 0.9 2.3 2.3 1.8 30.6 8.7 4.4 12.1 21.2 28.6 0.9 5.3 -7.8 8.8 -0.3 -3.4 4.2 1.8 -1.7 6.8 3.7 3.7 -7.0 0.4 -1.1 0.2 0.8 -1.3 14.0 1.8 -7.5 6.8 2.5 -5.8 28.9 11.5 -3.9 11.1 6.1 -0.5 -18.4 -2.6 -4.2 0.9 1.0 2.6 -27.7 -5.8 -10.3 -2.2 -2.7 -6.0 14.0 1.7 -6.2 5.6 3.3 13.6 -8.8 0.9 0.5 2.4 0.8 1.4 </th <th></th>						
INDUSTRY	Total	<5	5-19	20-49	50-99	100-499	500+
Agricultural and Related Services	-9.9	-5.7	-4.6	-0.5	Х	Х	Х
Fishing and Trapping	0.1	-0.1	0.1	x	Х	0.1	х
Logging and Forestry	3.8	1.2	0.0	x	X	0.1	Х
Mining, Quarrying and Oil Wells	3.5	2.0	0.9	2.3	2.3	1.8	-5.8
Manufacturing Industries	30.6	8.7	4.4	12.1	21.2	28.6	-44.5
Construction Industries	0.9	5.3	-7.8	8.8	-0.3	-3.4	-1.7
Transportation and Storage	4.2	1.8	-1.7	6.8	3.7	3.7	-10.1
Communication and Other Utilities	- 7.0	0.4	-1.1	0.2	0.8	-1.3	-6.1
Wholesale Trade	14.0	1.8	-7.5	6.8	2.5	-5.8	16.3
Retail Trade	28.9	11.5	-3.9	11.1	6.1	-0.5	4.6
Finance and Insurance	-18.4	-2.6	-4.2	0.9	1.0	2.6	-16.0
Real Estate Operator and Insurance Agents	-27.7	-5.8	-10.3	-2.2	-2.7	-6.0	-0.7
Business Services	14.0	1.7	-6.2	5.6	3.3	13.6	-3.9
Educational Services	-8.8	0.9	0.5	2.4	8.0	1.4	-14.9
Health and Social Services	12.4	7.3	0.0	4.5	1.9	3.3	-4.6
Accommodation, Food and Beverage Service	0.0	14.7	-2.8	-1.3	-3.3	-4.3	-2.9
Other Service Industries	12.5	-0.4	-3.8	9.4	4.3	6.0	-3,0
Unclassified	0.9	-0.3	-0.7	-0.4	Х	x	х
Total - All Industries*	45.8	43.4	-47.7	69.9	44.2	42.1	-106.0

^{*} Excludes the Public Sector

Number of Net New Jobs Created by Sector - Canada

INDUSTRY	1986-87	1987-88	1988-89	1989-90	1990-91	1991-92	1992-93	1993-94
Primary	10.3	8.2	(1.8)	1.3	(7.8)	0.0	3.1	(6.0)
Mining	1.5	9.2	(5.9)	(3.8)	(25.4)	(17.7)	(0.1)	3.5
Manufacturing	40.3	83.5	3.0	(129.6)	(143.6)	(137.7)	(21.0)	30.6
Construction	45.2	62.8	39.9	. (16.0)	(87.0)	(53.6)	(36.8)	0.9
Transportation & Communication	1.4	39.7	39.5	. 7.6	(31.9)	18.2	13.0	(2.8)
Wholesale Trade	38.2	67.9	30.6	2.4	(72.4)	(23.7)	(24.8)	14.0
Retail Trade	71.8	70.5	53.6	36.7	(44.3)	11.8	(30.1)	28.9
Finance, Insurance & Real Estate	35.4	45.2	31.7	(29.2)	(12.8)	2.5	(107.2)	(46.1)
Community Services	35.2	98.5	75.4	88.8	56.7	15.9	4.0	3.6
Business & Personal Services	119.7	136.5	89.0	96.9	(74.7)	(31.5)	(9.3)	26.5
To be classified*	14.4	68.4	63.4	(11.7)	(18.3)	5.4	(0.8)	0.9
Total - All Industries**	413.4	690.4	418.4	43.4	(461.5)	(210.4)	(210.0)	45.8

^{*} Includes firms whose classification has not yet been determined

^{**} Excludes Public Administration

age 15

SELF-EMPLOYMENT, BY SEX AND REGION, 1995

Annual Average (in 000's)

Annual Average (in 000's)										
	All Workers	Self-employed (Incorporated)	Self-employed (Unincorporated)	Total Self-employed	Self-employed as % of All Workers					
CANADA	13,506	697	1,382	2,079	15.4					
Males	7,397	540	864	1,404	19.0					
4	1 '			·						
Females	6,109	156	518	674	11.0					
% Females	45.2	22.4	37.5	32.4						
NFLD	197	8	20	28	14.2					
Males	109	7	14	21	19.3					
Females	88	1	6	7	8.0					
% Females	44.7	12.5	30.0	25.0	400					
PEI	59	2 2	8 5	10	16.9					
Males	31	2	5	7	22.6					
Females	27	-	3	3	11.1					
% Females	45.8	0.0	37.5	30.0	440					
NS	384	14	41	55	14.3					
Males	210	11	25	36	17.1					
Females	174	3	16	19	10.9					
% Females	45.3	21.4	39.0	34.5	40.7					
NB	314	12	28	40	12.7					
Males	169	10	17	27	16.0					
Females	144 45.9	2 16.7	11	13	9.0					
% Females			39.3	32.5	444					
QUE	3,204	185	275	460	14.4					
Males	1,775	148	165	313	17.6					
Females % Females	1,430 44.6	37 20.0	110 40.0	147 32,0	10.3					
ľ		l			42.0					
ONT	5,232	231	490	721	13.8					
Males Females	2,844 2,388	177 53	312 178	489 231	17.2 9.7					
% Females	45.6	22.9	36.3	32.0	9.7					
1	521				10 E					
MAN Males	285	20	66	86	16.5					
Females	236	15 5	44 22	59 2 7	20.7					
% Females	45.3	25.0	33.3	31.4	11.4					
SASK	460	20	88	108	23.5					
Males	255	15	61	76	29.8					
Females	205	4	27	31	15.1					
% Females	44.6	20.0	30.7	28.7	15.1					
ALTA	1,373	97	176	273	19.9					
Males	755	73	105	178	23.6					
Females	619	25	71	96	15.5					
% Females	45.1	25.8	40.3	35.2	, 5,5					
ВС	1,762	107	190	297	16.9					
Males	963	82	114	196	20.4					
Females	799	25	76	101	12.6					
% Females	45.3	23.4	40.0	34.0	12.0					
70. 07/10/00	, , , , , ,		10.0	U7.U						

Source: Labour Force Survey, Statistics Canada Cat # 71-529; ESBO, Industry Canada

Page

SELF-EMPLOYMENT BY INDUSTRY

(a'000)

	1985	1986	1987	1988	1989	1990	1991	1992	1993	1994	1995	Growth	Share of	Growth
	ļ.											1985-1995	Employment	1990-199
Agriculture	268	256	256	262	250	257	263	256	260	256	260	-2.99%	12.49%	1.17%
Incorporated.	24	22	26	28	25	25	33	32	31	36	41	70.83%		64.00%
Unincorporated	244	234	230	234	225	232	230	224	229	220	219	-10.25%		-5.60%
Other primary industries	38	41	42	44	43	42	47	43	45	47	48	26.32%	2.31%	14.29%
Incorporated.	8	10	11	12	11	11	14	13	12	14	15	87.50%		36.36%
Unincorporated	30	31	31	32	32	31	33	30	33	33	33	10.00%	•	6.45%
Manufacturing	78	73	73	93	87	79	86	88	90	96	101	29.49%	4.85%	27.85%
Incorporated.	51	45	49	63	52	52	58	57	57	57	62	21.57%	,,,,,,	19.23%
Unincorporated	27	28	24	30	35	27	28	31	33	39	39	44.44%	·	44.44%
Transportation, Comm. & Utilities	67	74	78	73	71	80	85	81	76	89	100	49.25%	4.81%	25.00%
Incorporated.	20	. 21	22	22	22	26	31	28	27	29	32	60.00%		23.08%
Unincorporated	47	53	56	51	49	54	54	53	49	60	68	44.68%		25.93%
Trade	327.	336	333	341	341	357	352	359	368	396	393	20.18%	18.89%	 10.08%
Incorporated.	141	152	161	167	163	173	168	175	172	167	186	31.91%		7.51%
Unincorporated	186	184	172	174	178	184	184	184	196	229	207	11.29%		12.50%
Construction	168	175	192	206	220	232	225	231	231	255	245	45.83%	11.77%	5.60%
Incorporated.	74	75	82	89	98	101	101	105	104	108	98	32.43%		-2.97%
Unincorporated	94	100	110	117	122	131	124	126	127	147	147	56.38%		12.21%
Services	531	528	566	597	597	629	653	668	756	822	832	56.69%	39.98%	32. 2 7%
Incorporated.	119	135	145	158	166	175	182	179	200	215	228	91.60%		30.29%
Unincorporated	412	393	421	439	431	454	471	489	556	607	604	46.60%		33.04%
Finance & Real Estate	56	49	59	68	65	7 7	76	82	86	90	102	82.14%	4.90%	32.47%
Incorporated.	28	24	25	31	28	34	33	33	37	34	35	25.00%		2.94%
Unincorporated	28	25	34	37	37	43	43	49	4 9	56	67	139.29%		55.81%
All Industries	1,533	1,532	1,599	1,684	1,674	1,753	1,787	1,808	1,912	2,051	2,081	35.75%	100.00%	18.71%
Incorporated.	465	484	521	570	565	597	620	622	640	660	697	49.89%		16.75%
Unincorporated	1,068	1,048	1,078	1,114	1,109	1,156	1,167	1,186	1,272	1,391	1,384	29.59%		19.72%

Source: Labour Force Survey, Statistics Canada Cat # 71-529; ESBO, Industry Canada.

QUEEN HD 2346 .C2 A36 1996 c Canada. Entrepreneurship and Reference handbook on small

L	TAC			• 12/12					יר
-									_
									_
			.		-		,		_
	•			-	\vdash				_
	· ·			· ·	_			···	
		· 							
					<u> </u>				
	-								
								-	
									-
			 -		-				-
					-	-			_
					—				_
									_
		1			<u> </u>				

INDUSTRY CANADA/INDUSTRIE CANADA

